
Dear 

Thank you for your request made under the Freedom of Information (Scotland} Act 2002 (Fol(S)A) for the following information from 

the University of Dundee. 

Your reguest and our resgonse: 

Please provide a list of all financial interactions between the university and its subsidiary institutions and the Chinese 

Students and Scholars Association (CSSA}. IE, please provide a list of funding provided to the CSSA. 

We note that there are no dates specified on this request, so we have reviewed our records since August 2019 when our current 

finance system went live. 

The Chinese Students and Scholars Association (CSSA) is not set up as a supplier/creditor in our purchase ledger so there have 

been no payments through this route. We have also checked for payments made by purchasing card and have not identified any 

such payments. 

We have checked with other relevant departments and they have no records. Therefore, under Fol(S)A, we are applying the 

exemption S. 17 (Information not held). 

Right to review 

If you are unhappy with our response to your request under Fol(S)A you may request a review. If you wish to request a review of our 

response, please emai1Freedom0flnformation@dundee.ac.ukoutlining the reason(s) for your dissatisfaction. This must be done 

within 40 working days of receiving this email. Seehttgs://www.itsgublicknowledge.info/what-if-im-unhaggY.. 

Right to Aggeal 

If you are dissatisfied with our response to your request for review, you may ask the Scottish Information Commissioner to review our 

decision. You must submit your request to the Commissioner within 6 months of receiving our review response. The Commissioner's 

Office may be contacted by post at the following address: Kinburn Castle, Doubledykes Road, St Andrews, Fife KY16 9DS, by 

telephone on01334 464610and by email at enguiries@itsgublicknowledge.info. 




